

- Ocimbatore, India 641023
- +91 9943011020
- mugunth18surya@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

- Motivated Senior QA Automation Engineer with 6.10 years of progressive experience in the area of Software testing.
 Energetic self-starter and team builder, Navigates high-stress situations and achieves goals on time and under budget.
- Currently playing a role as QA Automation engineer in CodeMonk.
- Experienced in Java
 Programming, Selenium
 WebDriver ,TestNG, Junit,
 JMeter, Jenkins, Appium,
 Postman, Data driven, Hybrid
 Framework, POM framework
 and BDD framework.
- Good in analytical and problem solving skill.

SKILLS

- Selenium WebDriver, Java, TestNG, Junit
- Cucumber, Appium, JMeter, Postman
- HP ALM Tool, JIRA Jenkins, Git
- Data driven framework, POM, BDD, Hybrid framework

Surya Sivakumar

EXPERIENCE

May 2022 - Current

QA Automation Engineer CodeMonk | India

- Analysis on the Jira tickets and creating Test Scenarios and Test cases
- Performed thorough regression testing after resolution of bugs.
- Wrote, designed and executed automated tests by creating scripts using BDD-Cucumber framework to automatically run testing functions.
- Experience in testing of web based mobile applications using Appium, Compatibility testing using Browsersatck, Performance testing using Jmeter-Blazemeter and API testing using Postman.

June 2019 - May 2022

Associate Cognizant Technology Solutions | Coimbatore, India

- Setup test automation framework using Selenium Webdriver with Java and Craft Framework(Hybrid framework-Combination of POM, Data driven and Keyword driven framework).
- Design test cases and execute all types of testing (e.g. functional, integration, end-to-end) on all variety of platforms (e.g. web frameworks).
- Delivering the test cases in sprint wise and providing the status in daily call
- Developed and maintained Health check suite across LOBs for production and test regions to perform Enterprise Level testing.

May 2016 - April 2019

Software Test Engineer Accenture Solutions Pvt Ltd | Bangalore, India

- Analysis on the Requirement and creating Test Scenarios and Test cases.
- Carried out automated and manual test execution, delivering relevant test coverage.
- Develop test cases using Selenium Web driver (Java) & TestNG and Data driven framework and prioritize testing activities.
- Execute all the test case and report defects,

EDUCATION

May 2016

Bachelor of Electrical and Electronics | Engineering Government College of Engineering, Salem,TN GPA: 8.78 out of 10

CERTIFICATIONS

- · Selenium Webdriver with Java
- Performance testing using JMeter
- Appium and Postman